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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

DATE:  September 18, 2024 

RE:  1225 Olivia (permit application # T2024-0303) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Gumbo 
limbo tree due to its present location and the damage it will cause to 

the roof of the neighboring property if allowed to stay . A site                               

inspection was done and documented the following TREE                        
SPECIES: Bursea simaruba 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The photo on the left shows the proximity of the tree to the 
fence and neighboring property. The photo on the right shows 

the portion of canopy growing over the roof of 1225 Olivia 
Street, the applicant requesting removal. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

There are co-dominant leaders with included bark, indicating 
that heavy winds could cause the tree to split meaning one 

trunk will go over 1225 and the other trunk will damage  
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

One limb has already been removed to avoid damage to the 

roofline and it continues to grow into and over the house. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Alternate view of the tree and the neighboring property. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS by       
Urban Forestry Manager:      
Removal is recommended due 
to growth habit of the tree. 
The low crotch of the trunk is 
not a desirable habit and if it 
is left in place, it will most 
definitely    result in damage 
to the roofs of both homes. 

Diameter:  24.5” 

Location:  50% (only the canopy of the top of the tree is visible; it 
is in the back yard and growing very close to the fence)  

Species:  100% (on protected tree list) 

Condition:  70% (the tree is in decent condition but its growth  
habit lowers the rating) 

Total Average Value =  73% 

Value x Diameter = 24.5” x 73%  

17.9 replacement caliper inches 
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